
From: Christy Fellas
To: Rachel Kistler
Cc: Tina Nations; Trayce Moore; Alane C. Young
Subject: Re: NRDA RW RP1 Marine Debris - Mississippi Implementation
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2023 4:47:16 PM

It looks like there is no follow up memo needed on the NMFS side, as long
as you are within the PDCs.  The RW RP1 does note that CZMA was
phased, so there might be something to follow up on there.  I didn't track
down the CZMA response from MS, so I'm not sure.  I'm just going off the
compliance table in RW RP1.

Christy

On Thu, Jul 20, 2023 at 5:40 PM Christy Fellas <christina.fellas@noaa.gov> wrote:
I have a couple questions, but generally yes I think this all fits within the
NMFS PDCs.  See attached with questions/comments.  I will also have to
look back through some emails to see how we planned to handle
compliance now that we know methods/locations - I may need to write
up a memo.  I'll get back to you on that.

Christy

On Tue, Jul 11, 2023 at 2:23 PM Rachel Kistler <rkistler@cce.ms> wrote:

Hi Christy,

 

MDEQ has been working on developing project implementation activities for the NRDA
Regionwide RP1 “Reducing Marine Debris Impacts on Birds and Sea Turtles” project and
we would like to request a quick review on the attached writeup to confirm that our
activities fit within the scope of activities described in the BE form and the NOAA PDCs.
Please let me know if we need to provide additional information or if setting up a call
would be more helpful.

 

Thank you so much!

Rachel

 

_____________________________

mailto:christina.fellas@noaa.gov
mailto:rkistler@cce.ms
mailto:TNations@mdeq.ms.gov
mailto:TThomas@mdeq.ms.gov
mailto:acyoung@cce.ms
mailto:christina.fellas@noaa.gov
mailto:rkistler@cce.ms


Rachel Kistler, Environmental Consultant

Mississippi Restoration Team

Covington Civil & Environmental, LLC

(228) 396-0486 (office)
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